

suffered, and I see more.

In the present case, I am kindly given of my allowances, I am making a mistake, in giving me \$11.66 for office rent, that being only for one month instead of a quarter of \$35.

The sums payable to me, will be:

(House rent for quarter Sept. to Dec. \$50.00)	50.
(Travelling expenses)	35.
(Office rent (\$100))	2.36
Bal. due on salary	131.49
Salary for December	\$368.85
total	

Which I am would state in the body of the cheque "for allowances" "Rate six and three months."

The weather here being changeable, and the roads in Horns State, as experience, are almost daily drive of twenty miles to open the Reserve.

Wishing you many happy returns of the season

Believe me
Yours sincerely
J. F. Gilman

R. Sinclair Esq.

20th